Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX
Schools Division of Zamboanga del Norte
Dipolog City 7100

Division Memorandum

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Principals or School Heads
District GSP Field Advisers | RECORDS
Secondary School Coordinaters |
Troop Leaders |
Elementary and Secondary School Teachers

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: GSP 30™ Council Wide Camp

Date: October 15, 2018

1. The Zamboanga del Norte Girl Scout Council will conduct its 30" Council Wide Camp, on
November 15— 19, 2018 at Liloy Central School, Liloy, Zamboanga del Norte with the theme: “Rediscover,
Revive, Relive our world through Girl Scouting.”. Details of which are clearly stated in CHQ Camp Circular
No. 01, s. 2018.

2. The main goal of this activity is to enrich the young girls’ experiences of fun, adventure, learning,
character training and development through experience in camp/ outdoor activities and badge work in the
8-Point Challenge.

3 In view of; this office encourages all schools to give equal opportunity to all qualified girls to enable
them to participate in this significant girl scouting activity.

4. To ensure and to take charge of the scouters’ health care during the camp, designated districts’
nurses are likewise advised to join the camp.

= The registration fee, travelling expenses and other related expenses incurred by the participants
during the camp shall be charged against School MOOE subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.
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